Lindley Sharp

From: Lindley Sharp

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:42 AM
To: Kramer, Jamie

Subject: RE: Mass Testing

Please give me the contact information of the owners or have them reach out to me today. The State was not aware
that GMT went over local government to put in this request.

The bigger matter with this request is that the Bremer County Emergency Manager put in a request over 3 weeks ago
that our county get all long term care residents and essential healthcare workers in our County tested and we’ve yet to
get a response back on that, but a multi-million dollar corporation like GMT puts in a request and gets approved in a day
when said organization has only had one positive case.

Lindley R. Sharp, MPH, FMCHC
Administrator

Bremer County Health Department

403 3" Street SE | Waverly IA 50677

Office: (319) 352-0082 | Fax: (319) 352-5092
Isharp@co.bremer.ia.us

Building a Healthier Bremer County

Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and thus protected from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

From: Kramer, Jamie [mailto:Jamie_Kramer@gmtcorporation.com]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Lindley Sharp

Subject: RE: Mass Testing

I called asking for you last week when we found out we had a positive case on Monday. | was told you were ina
meeting. | was put into another voicemail. | believe it was a Kate (don’t quote me on that name.) that called me back. |
requested testing and was told that we would most likely be denied with only one case. Our owners contacted the
governor directly and she authorized the testing for us.

I am waiting on updates on which day they will be here this week — I think its later in the week. Will someone in your
office want to attend?

Jamie Kramer

Director of Talent & Culture
GMT Corporation

Office - 319-483-4344

Cell - 319-610-5523



jkramer@gmtcorporation.com
www.gmtcorporation.com

eGMT

From: Lindley Sharp <LSharp@co.bremer.ia.us>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Kramer, Jamie <Jamie_Kramer@gmtcorporation.com>
Subject: Mass Testing

This message originated from outside of your organization
Hi Jamie,

| just received a call from the State that GMT put in a request for mass testing. Both myself and the Bremer County
Emergency Manager would like to know why neither of our organizations were contacted or given a heads up regarding
this request? Also, have you had 3 or more employees test positive?

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

The information contained in this electronic communication and any accompanying document is confidential,
may be attorney-client privileged, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of GMT
Corporation. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication, or any part of it, is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return email, and destroy this communication and all copies of it, including all attachments.
Electronic communication may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorized tampering and
GMT disclaims all liability of any kind for such actions or any consequences that may arise directly or
indirectly therefrom.



Lindley Sharp

—
From: Snedegar, Steve <Steve_Snedegar@gmtcorporation.com>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Kramer, Jamie; Lindley Sharp
Subject: RE: Mass Testing
Lindley,

Please see my contact information below

Best,
Steve

Steve Snedegar
CEO, GMT Corporation
0:319-483-4426 | M: 515-559-4234

www.gmtcorporation.com

GMT Precision Machining & Fabrication
Specializing in large, complex and custom engineered work.
Agriculture | Mining | Construction | Defense
Aerospace | Gas & Qil | Wind Energy

SEi

Quality: Our Past, Our Present, Our Future

From: Kramer, Jamie <Jamie_Kramer@gmtcorporation.com>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Snedegar, Steve <Steve_Snedegar@gmtcorporation.com>
Subject: Fwd: Mass Testing

How would you like me to respond.

Jamie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lindley Sharp <LSharp@co.bremer.ia.us>

Date: May 18, 2020 at 10:41:51 AM CDT

To: "Kramer, Jamie" <Jamie Kramer@gmtcorporation.com>
Subject: RE: Mass Testing

This message originated from outside of your organization
Please give me the contact information of the owners or have them reach out to me today. The State
was not aware that GMT went over local government to put in this request.

The bigger matter with this request is that the Bremer County Emergency Manager put in a request over
3 weeks ago that our county get all iong term care residents and essential healthcare workers in our
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County tested and we’ve yet to get a response back on that, but a multi-million dollar corporation like
GMT puts in a request and gets approved in a day when said organization has only had one positive
case.

Lindley R. Sharp, MPH, FMCHC
Administrator

Bremer County Health Department

403 3 Street SE | Waverly IA 50677

Office: (319) 352-0082 | Fax: (319) 352-5092
Isharp@co.bremer.ia.us

Building a Healthier Bremer County

Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidentiaf and thus protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communicaticn is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

From: Kramer, Jamie [mailto:Jamie Kramer@gmtcorporation.com]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Lindley Sharp

Subject: RE: Mass Testing

| called asking for you last week when we found out we had a positive case on Monday. | was told you
were in a meeting. | was put into another voicemail. | believe it was a Kate (don’t quote me on that
name.) that called me back. | requested testing and was told that we would most likely be denied with
only one case. Our owners contacted the governor directly and she authorized the testing for us.

| am waiting on updates on which day they will be here this week — | think its later in the week. Will
someone in your office want to attend?

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

To: Kramer, Jamie <Jamie Kramer@gmtcorporation.com>
Subject: Mass Testing

This message originated from outside of your organization
Hi Jamie,



| just received a call from the State that GMT put in a request for mass testing. Both myself and the
Bremer County Emergency Manager would like to know why neither of our organizations were
contacted or given a heads up regarding this request? Also, have you had 3 or more employees test
positive?

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

Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and thus protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

The information contained in this electronic communication and any accompanying document is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
It is the property of GMT Corporation. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication, or any part of it, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and destroy
this communication and all copies of it, including all attachments. Electronic communication
may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorized tampering and GMT
disclaims all liability of any kind for such actions or any consequences that may arise directly or
indirectly therefrom.



Lindley Sharp

From: IDPH, ECC Operations Chief <eccoperationschief@idph.iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Margot Mccomas; Avrams, James F LTC USARMY NG IAARNG (USA); Kester, Dennis J

MAJ USARMY NG IAARNG (USA); ECC Logistics Chief IDPH; Rebecca Curtiss; Pat Garrett;
Jake Swanson; Contact; Jacob Nicholson; Ann Garvey; Steve Mercer; Blake Derouchey;
Jamie_Kramer@gmtcorporation.com; Liz Matney; Lindley Sharp; Kip Ladage

Subject: GMT Strike Team-Waverly, |A

Here is the summary information for the strike team at GMT in Waverly, 1A:

Location:
GMT, 2116 E Bremer Ave.

Site recon day will be 5/22*
IANG and GMT: Please connect with IDPH POC Margot McComas to coordinate a time. 515-350-8671

*Decision needs to be made to potentially do it the same day to prevent staff from having to drive up to Waverly twice
from the Des Moines Metro area

IDPH Representative/Heailth Professional Lead: Margot McComas (515-350-8671 or cc:'d on this email)
IANG Lead: TBD (please forward this email to the IANG Lead)
Point of Contact at Testing Site is Jamie Kramer (319-610-5523 or cc:'d on this email)

Testing date will be May 22

Time: 1100 Staging 1200 to 1600 for Testing™*

**This testing time will capture 1st and 2nd shift. We will need to have alternate arrangements for 3rd shift if they cannot
make that time frame

We will have approximately 5-6 stations with health care professionals testing up to 200

The facility has an extra large conference room to be used. The facility will also provide tables and chairs. Employees
speak English. Stericycle will be needed for sharps drop off and pick up.

Minimal IANG will be needed to assist with flow and security, picking up SHL supplies, and dropping supplies at SHL after
testing is completed

Our planning coordination contact is Jamie Kramer (319-610-5523 or cc'd on this email).
SHL-she will be your contact for laboratory results..
Occupational Healthcare Provider is Allen Occupational Health, 7024 Nordic Dr., Cedar Falls, IA 50613

For Public Information inquiries or requests please send to Pat Garret in the Governor's Office (515-802-0986 or cc"d on
this email)

***My WebEOC is not currently working, so | will place this entry into WebEOC as soon as | can. Thanks for
understanding!
Thanks everyone-

Carmily Stone
lowa Department of Public Health



